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From: James Trapp ZJ’ Y

To: , Francis Peduzzi; Richard Correia

Date: 09/12/2007 4:27:19 PM

Subject: Update on CBS News - Peach Bottom - Inattentive Security Officers

Sam Collins and Diane Screnci had a telecon with the report from CBS this morning.  The reporter
indicated that he had video of multiple security officers on multiple occasions who were inattentive. He
also asked questions regarding the "ready rooms" which left the impression that his video could have

. been taken in a ready room.

-
Based on the information we received, we convened an "ad-hoc" allegation panel that decided to transmit
this new information to the licensee following informing the reporter of our intent. This action has been
completed.

The reporter also asked us for information regarding the licensee's policies for inattentiveness on post.
Dana Caron is working to gather this information on what type of behavior is allowed on post. The verbal
feedback from the Security Manager would indicate that Peach Bottom is fairly liberal in their policies
(future e-mail will follow with specifics).

CcC: . Dana Caron; Darrell Roberts; David Lew: Diane Screnci; Fred Bower; Paul Krohn
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